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Dear 
 
Thank you for your e-mail and request to meet with .  would be
pleased to accommodate a video-call on 18 October at 15:00 or at 16:00.  may be
joined by , Member in the Cabinet of Commissioner Sinkevicius.
Would it be that acceptable and suitable on your side?
 
Thank you and kind regards,
 

 
Assistant
Executive Vice-President Frans Timmermans
European Green Deal
 

 
European Commission

@ec.europa.eu
 
 

 

From: @unilever.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:21 PM
To:  (CAB-TIMMERMANS) < @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Substantiating green claims
 
Dear 
 
I hope you are doing well.
 
I am reaching out to you regarding the upcoming proposal on substantiating
green claims, which I understand is being discussed at the cabinet level. As
Unilever we have been following this closely and we see strong value in having
harmonisation at European level, given the multiplication of national and sub-
national initiatives.
Finding a harmonised methodology that fits all sectors has its challenges. We
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